
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
CITYOFRAMSEY
ANOKA COUNTY

STATE OFMINNESOTA

ThePublic Works Committee conducted aregular meeting onTuesday, January 19, 2021, atthe
Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood DriveNW, Ramsey, Minnesota.  

Members Present: Chairperson Chris Riley
Councilmember Debra Musgrove
Councilmember MattWoestehoff

AlsoPresent:  CityEngineer Bruce Westby
Deputy CityAdministrator TimGladhill
Councilmember Chelsea Howell

1. CALL TOORDER

Acting Chairperson Riley called theregular meeting ofthePublic Works Committee toorderat
5:30p.m.  

2. CITIZEN INPUT

There wasnone.  

3. APPROVE AGENDA

Motion byCouncilmember Woestehoff, seconded byCouncilmember Musgrove, toapprove the
agenda, aspresented.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Acting Chairperson Riley, Councilmembers Woestehoff and
Musgrove.  Voting No: None.  

4. APPROVE MINUTES

4.01: Approve November 17, 2020, Meeting Minutes

Acting Chairperson Riley acknowledged thattheother members werenotpresent atthemeeting
butcommented that theminutes accurately reflect thediscussion.  

Councilmember Musgrove wasunsure that themotion could bepassed asthemembers notpresent
would needtoabstain.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill confirmed that thegroup could approve theminutes even
though notpresent.  

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page1of14



Motion byActing Chairperson Riley, seconded byCouncilmember Woestehoff, toapprove the
following minutes:  

Regular Meeting Minutes dated November 17, 2020.  

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Acting Chairperson RileyandCouncilmembers Woestehoff.  Voting
No: None.  Abstain: Councilmember Musgrove.  

5. COMMITTEE BUSINESS

5.01: Appoint Chair andViceChair ofthePublic Works Committee

CityEngineer Westby noted thataChairperson andViceChairperson would needtobeelected.  

Acting Chairperson Riley recommended appointing theChair andViceChair atthefirstPublic
Works Committee meeting oftheyear infuture years.  

Motion byCouncilmember Woestehoff, seconded byCouncilmember Musgrove, toappoint
Councilmember Riley asChairperson andCouncilmember Musgrove asViceChairperson ofthe
Public Works Committee.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Acting Chairperson Riley, Councilmembers Woestehoff and
Musgrove.  Voting No: None.  

5.02: Receive Update onCostShare Alternatives forRiverdale Drive Extension
Improvement Project Related toRiverstone South; CaseofCapstone Homes and
Pearson Properties ofRamsey

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill provided anupdate onapotential costshare framework for
theRiverdale Drive Extension Improvement Project.    

Councilmember Musgrove asked foradditional input onthetimeframe planned forRiverdale
Drive andtheprojected funding sources.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that theoriginal study fromMnDOT andAnoka County
forHighway 10andthecorridor hadRiverdale Drive labeled asanopportunity ordevelopment
driven project withnospecific timeframe, therefore itwould move forward when development
occurred, orfunding wasavailable.  Henoted that iftheproject werenotdevelopment driven the
extension would belinked togrant funding, similar totheother phases ofRiverdale Drive, which
would haveestimated thatabout fiveortenyearsout.  Heprovided additional details ongrant
funding, noting that typically aproject ofthisscopewould haveafive-year planning process in
order tosuccessfully obtain grants.    

Councilmember Musgrove asked formoreclarity related tothedeveloper andassurance that the

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page2of14



Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill explained that theCity looksattheproject asawhole andthe
benefit thatitprovides.  Henoted thatallcontributions totheproject arevalid, buttheCity is
concerned that itscontribution could beconsidered above industry standards andtherefore itwould
make sense tohaveunderwriting done.    

Councilmember Musgrove asked ifthe $350,000would notbepaid inaddition tothepreserve
land.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill provided background information ontheparkdedication for
theRiverstone South property, noting thatparkdedication focused ontheoneacreofparkand
cashcontribution of $350,000.  Henoted that theCitywill look foroutside funding toassist inthe
price for thepreserved area.  

Chairperson Riley asked ifthereason thishaschanged isrelated totheCounty parcel.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill confirmed that isalarge portion ofthediscussion butnoted
that thedeveloper alsooffered acounteroffer.  

Chairperson Riley asked iftheofferwould betobuytheentire County parcel.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that there arethree parcels thatmakeuptheproperty in
discussion, noting that theCounty purchased thatin2008 inattempt topreserve that forafuture
rivercrossing.  Hestated that theparcel issplit inthree pieces because theCounty used different
funding sources topurchase theproperty.  Henoted thattheCitywould notbepurchasing the
entire County owned parcel, buttheentire parcel outlined inthecase.    

Chairperson Riley asked andreceived confirmation that theroadwould takeupabout onethirdof
thatproposed parcel.    

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill believed thatausercould befound fortheremainder ofthe
parcel outside oftheroad.  

Councilmember Woestehoff asked ifthere iscontingency planned ifthefunds arenotreceived
fromMnDOT.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that thedealwould notmove forward without that
funding fromMnDOT, therefore when action istaken onthepreliminary plat, theCitywillbewell
protected.  

TomBakritges, Capstone Homes, commented that thishasbeena13-month process thusfarand
alotofdifferent iterations totheplan haveoccurred, tothegood.  Hecommented that theyhave
beencooperative withallthenecessary parties, noting thatbythetime construction would begin
theywould bemore thantwoyears into theplanning process.  Hecommented onthesevenacres
ofwooded area thatwillbepreserved, theoneacreofwooded park land, thebuffering thatwould
occur along Riverdale Drive, andthevariety ofhousing thatwould beprovided through their
development.  Hestated that thereare15acresofopenspace onthesouth sidethatprovide

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page3of14



buffering between theRiverstone development andadjacent Bowers Drive neighborhood.  He
stated that theseven acres plusoneacreequate toover10percent ofthesitewhich isabove the
required parkdedication withonly landcontributions.  Hereferenced theoriginal framework for
Riverdale Drive thatusedonethirdcontributions thateveryone agreed to, acknowledging that
therewasagap.  Hestated thattheydonotagree tospend their funds onapublic improvement on
County property.  Hestated that themechanism ofthedollar amounts, andpercentages donot
change bymuch, buttheydonotwant tocontribute totheCounty property.  Hecommented that
things were added totheproject which addcostandtheydonotwant tocontribute to.  Hestated
thatstaff wasabletodevelop thenewframework which they agree to.  Hestated that theycost- 
shared ontheconstruction ofPuma with theCity inRiverdale North andisanexample ofhowthis
canwork.  Hestated that theyagreed totherecommendation ofstaff toprovide theseven acresof
wooded area, oneacreofpark landandacash parkdedication of $350,000forRiverstone South
aslongastheCitypurchases theseven acresofwooded landfor $350,000.  Hestated thatthey
havenotdiscussed about opening books throughout thisprocess andwould notagree tothat.  He
stated that theyarenotasking forTIForanything above what istypically done forpublic
improvement projects.  Hecommented that theyrealize that theCityandCounty aregoing through
theappraisal process fortheCounty parcel andthatpotential purchase would provide theCitywith
benefit down theroadwhen development ofthatsiteoccurs.  Hestated thatifCapstone hadtoput
moredollars intothisimprovement, theywould notmove theproject forward.  Hestated that the
goalwouldbefortheCitytohave itsthird-party financing inorder tomove forward inspring of
2022when Capstone isreadytomove forward onRiverstone South.  Hestated that theywant to
continue working withandcollaborating withstaffandagree totheframework butdonotagree
with theunderwriting component.   

JohnDobbs, representing thePearson family, commented that theyhavehaddirect conversations
withstaffwhich heappreciates.  Hecommented that therearetwothings different inthis
framework, thantheoriginal which split itintothirds.  Hestated that thelandvalue isdifferent
andnotaccounted for.  Hestated thatifgrant funds areallocated forlandpurchase thatprovides
theCitywith landthatwould beimproved asitwould havebothright-of-wayandroadaccess and
could besoldfordevelopment, therefore hestruggles with thepremise that theentire cost forthe
landisshown onthesheet, butthefuture value isnotaccredited tooffset that.  Hestated that the
other difference from theoriginal framework istheBowers Drive extension, cul-de-sac, andaccess
point.  Hecommented that thePearson family isdonating theright-of-wayforRiverdale Drive
andwould alsobeasked toprovide theright-of-wayandcul-de-sacareaforBowers Drive, which
isnot their responsibility todonate.  Hestated that theassociated details andcostswerenotshown
intheoriginal framework anditistheopinion that theBowers Drive right-of-wayandcul-de-sac
forBowers Drive istheresponsibility ofBowers Drive residents andnotthePearson family.  He
stated that theoriginal framework agreed toeachofthethree parties contributing onethirdofthe
cost, withanacknowledgement that therewasagapontheCounty contribution.  Hestated that
thenew framework doesnotshow thevalueofthelandthat theCitywould purchase withgrant
funds andalsoshows theBowers Drive requirements asacredit ontheCityportion.  Hestated
that the agreed totheonethirdsplitanddonotagreetotheBowers Drivecomponents.  

Steve Bona, Capstone Homes, commented that theoriginal framework included theonethirdsplit
ofcosts between theparties andCapstone stillagrees tothat.  Hestated thattheframework then
allowed thenegotiation ofthepark dedication andtreepreservation, which wasthenapproved.   

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page4of14



Henoted that those twoelements were approved, andCapstone proceeded with thepreliminary
plat inorder toreach thispoint.  Hestated that theyareconcerned because there isnowadiscussion
aboutunderwriting andthatisbeing used inamanner tosaythatifCapstone doesnotwant togo
through underwriting, itcould forego the $350,000theCityoffered topayfor thetreepreservation
areaorcould pay $272,000forRiverdale Drive.  Hestated thatmeans that theframework
originally approved assignificantly changed.  Henoted that theinitial funding gapintheoriginal
framework fortheCounty was $117,000.  

Chairperson Riley thanked Capstone forbeingpresent astheyhavebeenagreat partner and
developer inthecommunity.  Hestated thatitappears thatCapstone agrees totheframework but
isconcerned with thetreepreservation dollars andtheEhlers underwriting.  Hestated thatit
appears thePearson family isconcerned with thelandvalue.  

Mr. Dobbs commented thatheunderstands thelandvalue isanestimate butthere isnoestimate
forthepotential return oninvestment fortheCityowning thelandifthegrant fundswillallbe
used forthatacquisition.  Henoted that theBowers Drive portion alsoreduces theCitycontribution
andwasnot included intheoriginal framework.  

Councilmember Musgrove commented thatshefeels thatsheunderstands bothsidesafterhearing
input.  Sheasked iftherewould betimetogain additional outside funds associated withthetree
preservation land.    

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thatstaffhasbeendiscussing opportunities with
different outside groups thatareproviding input totheCity.    

Councilmember Musgrove stated that itsounds likethese issues were perhaps unknowns andthey
arenowfitting theminto theframework.  Shestated thatshewould liketostick totheoriginal
framework totheextent possible andencouraged staff tocontinue tolookforfunding with the
option ofperhaps using theCounty HRAfunds aswell.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that iftheroadwants tobebuilt, ithasbeentheinput
fromtheCounty that theCitywould needtopurchase thatparcel.  Henoted thatstaff continues to
havediscussions with theCounty toinvestigate options thatwould not include purchase ofthe
parcel.  

Councilmember Musgrove stated thatitappears there isstill time tomove forward with theoriginal
framework splitandcontinue tolookforfunds tousefortreepreservation and theCounty portion.   
Shestated that theconsensus throughout thisdiscussion hasincluded thepreserved treesandthe
developer presented thatplan.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill noted thatstaff isattempting tostayclose totheoriginal
framework andprovided details.  

Councilmember Musgrove asked ifacul-de-sacisneeded attheendofBowers Drive.  

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page5of14



Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thatMnDOT isnotgoingtoallow twoaccess points
thatclose together andifthatcul-de-sacisnotprovided, the $1,250,000grantwillnotbeprovided
fromMnDOT.  

Councilmember Musgrove asked iftheroadcould bestubbed rather thanacul-de-sac.  

CityEngineer Westby commented thatashared driveway orsomething ofthatnature could be
considered butthatcomes withother issues.    

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thatasecond connection toBowers Drive wasalready
foregone andtherefore hewould findithard tobelieve thatpublic works andpublic safety would
agree tolessthanacul-de-sac.  

Councilmember Woestehoff asked thedensity fortheCounty parcel.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thatcurrently theparcel iszoned R-2, medium density
residential.  Hestated thatpartofthisexercise would betodetermine thehighest andbestuseof
theparcel adjacent tothesolar farm.  

Chairperson Rileystated thatitappears thateveryone agrees totheonethirdsplit forthe
framework aspresented andreviewed some oftheother assumptions.  Hestated that itappears the
consensus istocontinue tolookforoutside funds for treepreservation purchase.  Hestated that
underwriting isoften done fortheEDAbutwasunsure ifthatwastypically done forpublic works.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill confirmed thatitwould beatthediscretion oftheCityasto
whether torequire thatunderwriting.  Hestated thattheunderwriting doesnothavetobedoneand
wasprovided asatool.  

Chairperson Riley stated that twousesoffunds were identified thatcould remove theunderwriting
recommendation.    

Mr. Bakritges stated that themention ofunderwriting isnew.  Hestated that thedollars forthe
approved framework andthisframework areessentially thesameand therefore hedoesnotseea
need forunderwriting.  Hestated that theCounty parcel wasnotpartoftheframework before and
nowitis, andtheyagree thatiffunds arereceived theCitycanusetheminthatway.  Hestated
thattheydonotseeanyadditional enrichment ofdollars tothedeveloper which would justify
underwriting.  

Mr. Bona stated thatCapstone would neveropen theirbooks forprivate development.  Hestated
that theseven acresoftreepreservation issomething theCityasked themtodo.  Hestated that
Riverdale isacollector roadandtraditionally both theCityanddevelopers contribute.  Hestated
that theyarenotasking forpublic assistance thatwould justify underwriting.  

Chairperson Rileystated thatunderwriting istypically done fortheEDAanditwould essentially
bethesame ideabutrecognized thatitisnottypically done.  

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page6of14



Councilmember Musgrove commented thatshedoesnotseethedeveloper gaining anything
differently because theCitywould beacquiring land inorder toconstruct aroad through that
parcel.    

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thatunderwriting isnotrecommended because ofthe
newversion butmore related tothemore known costs.  

Councilmember Musgrove commented thatshedoesnotfullyunderstand theimplications of
underwriting.  

Chairperson Riley provided additional details ontheunderwriting process andrateofreturn onthe
investment related totheCitycontribution.    

Mr. Bona commented that theydidtwoassessment projects thatincluded Citycontributions,  
Bunker LakeandPuma, andthere wasneveradiscussion ofunderwriting orCapstone opening its
books.  Hestated thattheywould liketocontinue tofollow thatprocess.  

Councilmember Woestehoff stated thathewasunsure thatunderwriting istherightprocess for
this.  Heacknowledged thatwithout theCounty property, thisproject would diebecause the
collector roadcannot gothrough.    

Mr. Dobbs stated thatwhen theoriginal framework wasdone therequired right-of-waywasnot
known andsotheyunderstand thatmore details areknown atthistime.  Hestated thathehasalot
ofresidential, commercial, andindustrial development experience andwhile itmakes sense touse
underwriting toshow benefit oncommercial development itwould beunrealistic todothatfor
residential development.  Hestated thathedoesnotspeak forCapstone butbasedonhisexperience
indevelopment itwouldnotmakesense forCapstone toopenitsbooks forunderwriting.  

Motion byCouncilmember Musgrove, seconded byCouncilmember Woestehoff, torecommend
CityCouncil approve thealternate costshare framework without theunderwriting.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Riley, Councilmembers Musgrove andWoestehoff.   
Voting No: None.  

5.03: Consider Water Treatment Plant SiteSelection Recommendation

CityEngineer Westby reviewed thestaff report andstated thatengineering andpublic works staff
recommend locating theproposed water treatment plant (WTP) onthePublic Works Sitedueto
thatsitehaving the lowest estimated construction cost; theability tomaintain control over the
cemetery access road; theability tomostcost-effectively sharesecurity infrastructure, an
emergency generator, andgarage space; andsignificant operational efficiencies andcostsavings
ofthelifeoftheWTP.  Staffalsorecommends proceeding with theproposed WTP construction
inastimelyamanner aspossible toensure theCity isabletocontinue toprovide water in
compliance withMinnesota Department ofHealth (MDH) health based values (HBV) for
manganese, The Cityhasbeen running onlytwotofourmunicipal wells tosupply water tothe
Citysincethesummer of2019, meaning thesewellsareconstantly inoperation andarenotable

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page7of14



toberested ortakenoff-lineforroutine maintenance.  IftheCityelects tomove forward with
th, constructing aWTPinatimely manner, itcould beoperational byspring of2023.  OnJanuary 7

thePlanning Commission unanimously recommended CityCouncil approval ofthePublic Works
th, Sitefortheproposed WTP.  OnJanuary 14 theEconomic Development Authority unanimously

recommended approval ofthePublic Works Site fortheproposed WTP.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thatpublic works prefer theeastsideofthesitefor
access tothecemetery.  Hestated that intermsofEDAthisisthebestsiteforeconomic
development, buttheeconomy isinamuch different position thanitwas, andthissiteprovides
themostoverall benefit.  

Councilmember Musgrove commented that thisseems tobewell thought outandthissiteseems
tobethebest location.  Sheagreed thatitwould make themostsense tousethepublic works site
because oftheefficiencies identified inthereport.  Shereferenced thefunding fortheadded project
costs andwhether thatcould come fromthesame funding source eventhough those areancillary
uses.  

CityEngineer Westby stated that thiswould allbepartofconstructing theWTP andtherefore all
thefunding could beused forthatpurpose.    

Motion byCouncilmember Musgrove, seconded byCouncilmember Woestehoff, torecommend
CityCouncil approval ofthePublic Works Sitefortheproposed Water Treatment Plant.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Riley, Councilmembers Musgrove andWoestehoff.   
Voting No: None.  

5.04: Consider Recommending CityCouncil Approval ofPlans andSpecifications and
Authorization toAdvertise forBidsforRiverdale Drive Reconstruction,  
Improvement Project #21-00

CityEngineer Westby reviewed thestaff report andrecommendation torecommend approval of
plans andspecifications andauthorization toadvertise forbidsforRiverdale Drive Reconstruction,  
Improvement Project #21-00.  Staff recommendations include notconstructing concrete sidewalk
south ofRiverdale Drive aspartofthisproject, andnotconstructing theMississippi River
observation deckaspartofthisproject.  

Councilmember Musgrove asked foradditional details asitrelates totheRamsey Gateway
Highway 10improvements.  

CityEngineer Westby provided additional details noting thatdesign alternatives arebeing
reviewed fortheRamsey Gateway project, andidentified theconstruction limits ontheeastendof
Riverdale Drive, which could thenbetiedintotheHighway 10project inthefuture.    

Councilmember Musgrove commented that theHighway 10plans arestillbeing finalized.  

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page8of14



CityEngineer Westby noted that theproposed termination oftheroadwould alignasclosely as
possible with theRamsey Gateway Highway 10plans.  

Councilmember Musgrove referenced thesection ofroadforthetownhome section, westof
Feldspar Street, andasked thewidth ofthatsegment andwhether thatwould match intermsof
width andlanes tothenewroadeastofFeldspar Street.  

CityEngineer Westby replied that isanarrower segment andthissegment would beabout four
feetwider.  Heidentified theplacement ofthetrailandnoted that thelaneswould alignevenwith
thedifferent widths.  

Chairperson Rileyasked theamount ofMSA funds theCityhasbeen receiving.    

CityEngineer Westby replied that theCity received around $1,600,000 lastyear intotal for
construction andmaintenance.  Heconfirmed thatallprevious loans havebeen paidback and
therefore anyMSA funds received moving forward willbeavailable forprojects.  Henoted that
theyareestimating lessinMSA funds thisyearbecause thecalculation isbased onroadusageand
therewere lesspeople ontheroad in2020duetothepandemic.    

Chairperson Riley commented that15or20years agotheCityborrowed money against future
MSAtoconstruct specific improvements.  Henoted thatthose funds havebeenpaidbackandthe
funds therefore areavailable foruseonprojects.    

Councilmember Musgrove asked iftheplans andspecifications aretypically included incasesor
onlyupon request.  

CityEngineer Westby commented thatiftheplans andspecifications arecomplete theycould be
included inthecase, butheexplained thatiftheplans are included inthecase, they become public
andanyone canaccess that information.  Heexplained thatifchanges aremadetotheplans after
that time, acontractor could then incorrectly base theirbidontheplans thatwere included inthe
case.  Hestated that theplanscanbepresented andshared with theCouncil once theyarefully
prepared.  Heacknowledged that theplandevelopment process hasbeenhurried thepast fewyears
soCouncil approvals were requested while plans werebeing finalized buthehoped that thiswould
bethelastyearbecause ofthechange infunding, which willallowStaff tostart developing projects
earlier intheyear.  Henoted that themost relevant plans would beincluded inthepresentation to
thefullCouncil when theprocess reaches thatstep.    

Motion byCouncilmember Musgrove, seconded byCouncilmember Woestehoff, torecommend
CityCouncil approval ofplans andspecifications andauthorization toadvertise forbidsfor
Riverdale DriveReconstruction, Improvement Project #21-00.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Riley, Councilmembers Musgrove andWoestehoff.   
Voting No: None.  

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page9of14



5.05: Consider Recommending CityCouncil Approval ofPlans andSpecifications and
Authorization toAdvertise forBids for2021Crack Seal Improvements,  
Improvement Project #21-06

CityEngineer Westby reviewed thestaff report andrecommendation torecommend approval of
plans andspecifications andauthorization toadvertise forbidsfor2021Crack Seal Improvements,  
Improvement Project #21-06 ascrack sealing remains themostcost-effective maintenance
operation available.  

Chairperson Rileynoted thatitisscheduled tocrack seal therejuvenated section inStanhope and
asked ifthatwould betheintended process.  

CityEngineer Westby noted that theprojects areunrelated.  Heexplained when therejuvenation
would typically occur andnoted thatonce that iscompleted crack sealing could occur anytime.    

Councilmember Musgrove stated thatwithin thecaseshenoticed similar lengths ofareawith
different materials proposed andasked ifthat isrelated totheageofthestreet.  

CityEngineer Westby replied that thepounds ofthematerial areadjusted based onthecondition
oftheroad.  Hestated thatstaffestimate thepounds thatwillbeneeded inorder toaddress the
disparity ofthecracking.    

Councilmember Musgrove referenced areas within theRiverstone development, noting that those
arenewstreets andasked howthose roads would already need crack sealing.  Shestated thatwhen
shehasdrivenontheroads, they lookreally niceandshewassurprised toseethemonthelist.  

CityEngineer Westby replied thatstaff attempts tocrackseal pavements three years after
construction andthese roadswere constructed in2017.  Hecommented thatthecracking should
beminimal, buttheyareattempting tobeproactive inmaintenance.    

Councilmember Musgrove asked ifother areasoftheCitywould bemore inneed thanthisnewer
area.    

CityEngineer Westby replied that theprimary focus istobeproactive withmaintenance inorder
tokeep thegood streets good.  Hecommented thatsome streets intheCityarepast thepointof
maintenance andstaffwilldosomething iftheycan, butthepriority will remain onextending the
lifespan ofthenewroads.  

Councilmember Howell asked howstaffdetermines thatquality workwillbereceived frombids.  

CityEngineer Westby replied thatexperience isthebestteacher, noting that typically theCity
receives bidsfromthesamecontractors thattheyknowtodoagood job.  Hestated thatifa
contractor isnotknown, staff reaches outfor input fromother municipalities todetermine ifthere
havebeen past issues.  Hestated thatvery rarely does theCity findacontractor theydonotwant
toworkwith.  Hestated that theCity istypically required toaward tothelowbidder.  Henoted
that therearespecifications andtheminimum requirements thatalowbidder mustmeet.    

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page10of14



Chairperson Rileystated that theCityhasbecome strictoninspections toensure thatroadisbuilt
tospecification.  

Councilmember Musgrove referenced theMSAroads included forcrack sealandasked ifthat
would befunded through crack sealorMSAfunds.  

CityEngineer Westby replied thatcrack sealfunds budgeted arehistorically usedforcrack sealing,  
regardless ofwhether aroad isanMSAroad.  Hestated thattheintent istouseMSAfunds for
reconstruction oroverlay projects.    

Councilmember Musgrove asked ifadditional crack sealworkwould beanticipated later thisyear
usingMSA maintenance dollars.  

CityEngineer Westby replied that thebudget forthisyearuses theMSA fundsforreconstruction
andoverlay projects.  

Councilmember Musgrove asked fordetails onthe14percent indirect costs associated inthecase.   
Shealsoasked fordetails ontheconsortium thatexists forroad improvements.  

CityEngineer Westby replied thathecould bring additional information back tothegroup related
totheconsortium.  Hestated thatRamsey isnotapartner city, butheisontheemail listand
receives shared information.  Hebelieved therewerecurrently 11members intheconsortium with
Coon Rapids leading thegroup andorganized maintenance activities.  Hestated thatRamsey has
beenwatching theconsortium todetermine iftheyshould join formaintenance, butthusfar
Ramsey hasreceived lower bids, including the14percent indirect costswhich includes plan
preparation andinspection.  Henoted thatbeing independent alsoallows forgreater flexibility in
scheduling thework, which canbenefit abutting property owners.    

Motion byCouncilmember Woestehoff, seconded byCouncilmember Musgrove, torecommend
CityCouncil approval ofplans andspecifications andauthorization toadvertise forbids for2021
Crack Seal Improvements, Improvement Project #21-06.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Riley, Councilmembers Woestehoff andMusgrove.   
Voting No: None.  

5.06: Consider Recommending CityCouncil Approval ofResolution Adopting Minimum
Requirements forPublic Utilities Installed inPublic Right-of-Ways andEasements

CityEngineer Westby reviewed thestaff report and recommendation toapproval ofaresolution
adopting minimum requirements forpublic utilities installed inpublic right-of-wayandeasements.  

Chairperson Riley stated thathelikeswhere thisisheaded.  Heasked ifthiswere inplace would
itbehamstringing theCityandfuture developers.    

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page11of14



CityEngineer Westby replied that theCityprefers gravity sewer, andtheRiverwalk sitewastoo
lowtomake thatwork.  Hereviewed thedifferent options thatcould beusedandnoted that the
developer chose thecheapest routewith theintentofthedeveloper maintaining that line.  Hestated
thatifthatoption werechosen inafuture development, oneliftstation would needtobecreated
withapressurized system going tothegravity system.  Herecognized that therewould be
additional cost toadeveloper forthat.  

Councilmember Woestehoff asked ifthis issomething thatshould berunbyEDAandthePlanning
Commission before going before theCouncil.  

Chairperson Riley commented that this ismoreofapolicy decision.  

Councilmember Woestehoff stated that therearesites thatmay fall into thiscategory andasa
previous member ofthePlanning Commission hedidnotrecall thisbeing anissue when Riverwalk
wasproposed.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill explained that thecore function oftheEDAisbusiness
retention andsubsidy, andthis levelofdetail isnot intended tobeafunction ofthePlanning
Commission.  Hecommented thatadditional feedback could begathered fromthose groups, but
Public Works Committee would betheappropriate group toreview thisandmakea
recommendation totheCouncil.    

Councilmember Musgrove commented thataspartof thisdraft resolution, perhaps theexcluded
areasoftheCityshould belisted.  SheaskedifRiverwalk would betheonlydevelopment ofthat
nature.  

CityEngineer Westby replied that therearenumerous undeveloped parcels thatwould fallinto
thiscategory andrequire some levelofapressurized system toreach theCitysystem.    

Councilmember Musgrove clarified thatshedidnotwant tomisconstrue that thisactionwould
maketheCity responsible foranyothersystems.    

Chairperson Riley stated that thelanguage isgeneric inutility andtrunk linesandasked ifthat
would accurately cover water andsewer.  

CityEngineer Westby replied thatitishisunderstanding thatitistheintentoftheCity tomaintain
infrastructure under theroadway and/orright-of-wayand therefore theCitywould want toensure
that thepipes areadequately sized.  

Chairperson Riley asked iftherewould beadownside.  

CityEngineer Westby replied thathedidnotnotice adownside butwould double check with
Public Works Superintendent Riemer before bringing thisforward toCouncil.  Henoted that this
was intended tobeastarting pointandtherefore broad language wasusedandconfirmed thatstaff
would verify toensure that theCitywould notbeatrisk.  

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page12of14



Councilmember Musgrove asked ifaresolution isneeded orwhether theCitysimply needs to
update thepolicy/designs.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thathaving thebacking oftheCouncil through
resolution helpswithdeveloper discussions.  Hestated that thelanguage isbroad enough yet
specific enough fornegotiations andcodeenforcement.  

CityEngineer Westby replied that theCouncil doesnotadopt thedesign standards perse, therefore
theresolution provides thepolicydirection toguide those standards.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill explained that thisdirection andpolicy fromtheCouncil is
helpful onthefrontendtoprevent asituation likeRiverwalk fromoccurring.  

Motion byCouncilmember Musgrove, seconded byCouncilmember Woestehoff, torecommend
CityCouncil approval ofaresolution adopting minimum requirements forpublic utilities inpublic
right-of-wayandeasements asdiscussed.      

Further discussion: Chairperson Riley commented that ifstaff feels thatadditional language is
needed fortheresolution itshould beadded asdiscussed.  Councilmember Woestehoff commented
thathewould becomfortable withstaffmaking theamendments inlinewiththediscussion.  

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Riley, Councilmembers Musgrove andWoestehoff.   
Voting No: None.  

6. COMMITTEE / STAFF INPUT

6.01: StaffUpdates onImprovement Projects and ItemsofInterest

CityEngineer Westby provided anupdate oncurrent andproposed City, County andMnDOT
improvement projects andstudies andother itemsofinterest totheCommittee.   

6.02: Review Future Topics Calendar

CityEngineer Westby stated thatstaff isdoing itsbest toreach thetopics onthelistonceother
projects arecleared off.    

Councilmember Musgrove asked ifanyoftheprojects onthelistwould qualify forWatershed
Based Funding.    

CityEngineer Westby stated thatstaffwill look through theCIPtodetermine ifanyoftheprojects
would qualify.    

7. ADJOURNMENT

Motion byCouncilmember Musgrove, seconded byCouncilmember Woestehoff, toadjourn the
Public Works Committee meeting.   

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page13of14



Motion carried.    

Theregular meeting ofthePublic Works Committee adjourned at8:23p.m.  

Respectfully submitted,  

Grant Riemer
Public Works Superintendent

Drafted byAmanda Staple
TimeSaver OffSiteSecretarial, Inc.  

Public Works Committee / January 19, 2021
Page14of14


